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CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www.manitowoc.org

Date: July 26, 2023

To:  Public Infrastructure Committee

From: Brock Wetenkamp, Parks Planner

Re:  Miracles Field Fence Repair
The Manitowoc Parks Division is requesting the use of funds from the Miracles Donation Tube
fund to repair the sideline and outfield fences at Miracles Field.

The sideline and outfield fences at Miracles Field Baseball Diamond have heaved as a result of
frost.

We are requesting funds, not to exceed $2,990.00 to drive in heaved posts. We believe that this
fence maintenance would be best paid for through the Miracles Donation Tube Fund.
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